SENATE COMMITTEE ON LABOR AND GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

May 21, 1993 Hearing Room B 8:00 a.m. Tapes 146 - 147 MEMBERS PRESENT:Sen. Tricia Smith, Chair Sen. Karsten Rasmussen, Vic 006 CHAIR SMITH: Calls meeting to order at 8:15 A.M. PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2169 010 BOB ANDREWS, PERS: Submits & summarizes written testimony in support of HB 2169 (EXHIBIT A) WORK SESSION ON H 055 MOTION: SEN. COOLEY: Moves HB 2169 to the Floor with a DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. 060VOTE: In a roll call vote, all mem 070 CHAIR SMITH: The motion carries. SEN. COOLEY will lead discussion on the Floor. PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2171 060 BOB ANDREWS, PERS: Submits & summarizes written testimony in support of HB 2171. (EXHIBIT B) WORK SESSION ON HB 2172 - A MOTION: SEN ADAMS: Moves HB 2172 - A to the Floor with a DO PASS RECOMMENDATION, 110 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all mem CHAIR SMITH: The motion carries. SEN. ADAMS to lead discussion on the Floor. 120 PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2173 140 BOB ANDREW, PERS: Submits & summarizes written testimony in support of HB 2173. (EXHIBIT C) WORK SESSION ON HB 2173 MOTION: CHAIR SMITH: Moves HB 2173 to the Floor with a DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. 175VOTE: In a roll call vote, all mem 165 185 CHAIR SMITH: The motion carries. CHAIR SMITH will lead the discussion on the Floor. PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2168 - A ENGROSSED These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in guotation marks 174 BOB ANDREWS, PERS: Submits & summarizes written testimony in support of HB 2168. (EXHIBIT D) 310 GLORIA ENGLISH, PERS: Answers questio TAPE 147, SIDE A 003 ENGLISH: Continues to answer questions regarding PERS health insurance program for retirees 059 CHAIR: Closes Public Hearing on HB 2168. WORK SESSION ON HB 2168 - A ENGROSSED 062 MOTION: CHAIR SMITH: Moves HB 2168 to the Floor with a DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. 070 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members pre CHAIR SMITH: The motion carries. CHAIR SMITH will lead discussion on the Floor 075 PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2172 - A ENGROSSED 070 BOB ANDREW, PERS: Submits & summarizes written testimony in support of HB 2172. (EXHIBIT E) 190 ANDREWS: Answers questions regarding payments to retirees. WORK SESSION ON HB 2172 - A ENGROSSED MOTION: SEN. COOLEY: Moves HB 2172- A Engrossed to the floor with a DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. 270 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all mem 265 CHAIR SMITH: The motion carries. SEN. COOLEY will lead discussion on the Floor. 275 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in guotation marks 280 BOB ANDREWS, PERS: Submits & summarizes written testimony on HB 2174-A Engrossed. TAPE 146. SIDE B WORK SESSION ON HB 2174 - A ENGROSSED MOTION: SEN. ADAMS: Moves HB 2174 -A Engrossed to the Floor with a DO PASS RECOMMENDATION. 015 VOTE: In a roll call vote, all membe 006 WORK SESSIONS ON HB 2168, HB 2169. HB 2171. HB 2172 - A ~ HB 2173 025 CHAIR SMITH: Reopens Work Sessions in order for SEN. RASMUSSEN to have his vote recorded. 035 SEN. RASMUSSEN: VOTES AYE ON HB 2168 Pamela Stefani Stasi Kitchen Committee Assistant Committee Coordinator EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Testimony on HB 2169 - B. Andrews - 1 page B - Testimony on HB 2171 - B. Andrews - 1 page C - Testimony on HB 2173 - B. Andrews - 1 page These mblutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks